From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne
Cc: Susan Boring

Subject: Key Consultation Considerations

All,

I "finished" putting together section 1.3, Key Consultation Considerations, in the CVP ROCON drive. The
entirety was copied and pasted from the 2009 BiOp, the track changes applied for:

-- wholesale deletions of sections I didn't think were applicable (e.g., litigation),

-- edits to update for the current effort (e.g., TRD, hatcheries, peer review),

-- placeholders pending decision (e.g., individual contracts), and

-- new subsections (e.g., WOA, Shasta Dam raise).

This is definitely not ready to distribute for review and clearance, and I think we should hold off on that until
later on when we have a tighter list of key consultation considerations, but what I would like is for you to
review and comment so that I can clean the doc up a bit, at a minimum, weigh in on subsections that I suggest
deleting, and if you can think of additional key consultation considerations, to put those in so I can expand to
additional subsections.

Susan--given the above, I'll leave it up to you to format now, or just take this as an FYT for later.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms
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